To: ADR Reports
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]Request for information AU-TGA-0000724023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 29 March 2022 2:16:10 PM

Attachments:

From: -

Sent: Tuesday, 29 March 2022 2:06 PM

o S

Cc: ADR Reports

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]Request for information AU-TGA-0000724023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only
click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi!
We only received this report yesterday from the TGA, at this stage we have no further
information

Kind regards,

Immunisation Nurse

—

From: N . <. .

Sent: Monday, 28 March 2022 4:52 PM

To: S

Cc: ADR Reports <ADR.Reports@health.gov.au>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Request for information AU-TGA-0000724023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: External Email. Please be cautious with attachments and clicking links

Deor R

Re: TGA AE Reference: AU-TGA-0000724023

Initials:

DOB

Drug: COVID-19 Comirnaty (Pfizer)

| am emailing in regards to a fatal AEFI that was reported 25/03/2022 to the TGA via [RSSE




_ (TGA reference number AU-TGA-0000724023).This report describes the very sad
case of a 9 year old female who was administered Covid-19 Comirnaty (Pfizer) Vaccine and sadly
died from cardiac arrest with unknown date of death.
It would greatly assist our review of this case if you were able to provide any of the documents
listed below:

o Hospital discharge summary
Death certificate
Autopsy report (if available)
Australian Immunisation record (if available)
[Additional information]
Please do not hesitate to email me on adr.reports@health.gov.au if you have any questions or
wish to discuss this further.

(o]

o

(o]

o

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.
Kind Regards

Vaccines Epidemiological Rapid Assessment Section

Medicines Regulation Division | Therapeutic Goods Administration
Pharmacovigilance Branch

Australian Government Department of Health

E @health.gov.au
PO Box 100, Woden ACT 2606
The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.
Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission
in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission.

This response is general information given to you without prejudice; it is not binding on the
TGA and you should get your own independent legal advice to ensure that all of the legislative
requirements are met.
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